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Service Request Details
Claim
SeMOo1Q11

Reference
None &

Loss Date
June 8, 2019

Report Date
Jun 10, 2019 11:28:08 AM

Request Date
June 12, 2019

Cue Date
June 19, 2017

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (oD)

Type of Loss
Owen Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

| f
Lk, B

ke \ A TE T
CONSULTAMTS F

vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLI3938E



(AN

C4 PICASSO 1.6
Service Address

& MAR THOMAS ROAD, , , 328688

Primary Contact/Insured

AQUA FINESSE SWIMMING SCHOOL

& MAR THOMAS ROAD, #02-03 THE ELYSIA, 328688, Singapore

68014088
Gl@SINGCAPITAL.COM.SG

Claim Handler

ANG Richard

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
1) K KIM HIN 2) EXCESS - $500

Messages nvoices History Documents

Assessment

Metrics

MNotes




Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e R
From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 2:25 PM
To: ‘'richard.angbs@axa.com.sg’; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’; 'sur@lkkauto.com'
Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S9MO01Q11 for vehicle SLI3938E

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLJ 3938E after some attempts to

inform the workshop to present the vehicle.
This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June, 2019 4:17 PM

Tao: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S8M01Q11 for vehicle SL2938E

AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Accelerated survey and authorize
service for claim number S9M010Q11.

Please log in to https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forin a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



